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Hi Jeff
 

Welcome Aboard!  Right now EPA is anticipating contract award on February 28th; still in
negotiations with the contractor.  I will let you know when that happens, and when to expect the
UFP-QAPP and workplan for review.  Does WDNR accept electronic submittals?  Or, are hard copies
required, and, if so, how many copies?
 
Thank you!!
 
Sincerely,
 
Melissa Milner, CHMM
Remedial Project Manager, Remedial Response Section 4
Superfund & Emergency Management Division                                                      
U.S. EPA, Region 5
Ph:   312.353.1129
 

 

From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 8:12 AM
To: Milner, Melissa (she/her/hers) <Milner.Melissa@epa.gov>
Subject: Unity Superfund Update & Introduction
 

 
Hi Melissa,
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I e-mailing to introduce myself, Matt Thompson moved onto a new role at the DNR and I’m the DNR
new project manager for the Unity Site. Looking forward to working on the site.
 
The last correspondence in the file was that EPA was on track to award Unity Auto Mart FI/FS in
January 2024. Has there been any movement or updates at this site?
 
Thank you. 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 
Jeff Paddock, P.G.
Northern Region Spill Coordinator – Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
107 Sutliff Avenue
Rhinelander, WI  54501
Phone: (715) 828-8544
Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov
 

dnr.wi.gov

   
 
 
 
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDNR/subscriber/new

